0025656

From: Mike Murray.

To: ‘Dayid Bara

Ce: ‘David Vela; Gordon Wissinger; Gayle Hazelwood; Don Hellmann
Bec: Cyndy Holda

Subject Re: Fw: Request for assistance from Congressman Walter B. Jones
Date: 03/12/2010 08:27 P

David,

Thanks for forwarding this. My recommendation is that the NPS (and the park) stay out of it. Background: In late December, NC Audubon sent me a letter from 90+ concerned scientists who urged NPS to employ sound
science in developing the CAHA ORV mgt plan and regulation. They copied Will Shafroth, Dan Wenk, Bert Frost, David Vela, etc. Apparently, “signing the letter" was conducted over the internet via some sort of mailing

list or professonal network; and most of the names on the letter also showed what agency or organization they worked for. The letter was clear that it represented the professional opinions of the individuals involved and
not the official position of the r agencies or 1s that they work for. The Outer Banks Sentinel heard about the letter and broke the news. The reporter early on was apparently checking individual names on
the letter to determine their background and who they worked, because she contacted me about one of the signers who (when Googled) had apparently worked at CAHA. The reporter thought the individual might be a
current employee, but it turns out the individual had been a seasonal at CAHA in 2003 and now worked as a marine biologist for a ate, non-profit marine research institute in Florida. News of the letter quickly led to
assertions by Dare County officials and ORV advocates that NC Audubon was advocating for elimination of all visitor access at the Seashore (a significant overstatement if one understands the specifics of what the letter
said). Then the Dare County Commissioners sent me (and copied everyone else, Will Shafroth, etc.) a rebuttal letter. ORV and County issioners then apparently contacted some of the individual scientists
who signed the letter, particularly ones who identified who they work for, and some of the organizations that the scientists work for, and apparently accused at least some of those scientists of unethical conduct, a story
which the same newspaper has covered. Thus far, one scientist with Ducks Unlimited has recanted support for the Audubon letter and one from NOAA has clarified that the opinion expressed is personal. Then the Director
of NC Audubon sent an email to the Chairman of the Dare Co Commission that included an email chain of some of the messages one of the scientists had received from several of the County commissioners (with messages
along the lines of "I'm a taxpayer, | pay your salary, you should be fired"). In the email to the commission chairman, the Audubon director pointed out that the scientists' letter had clearly stated it represented the
professional opinions of the individuals involved and not the position(s) of the various (numerous) agencies they work for, appealed for respect of the individuals' right to express their opinions without being harassed, set
the record straight that Audubon was not advocating for complete closure of the Seashore, and appealed for civil and responsible dialogue, positive leadership, etc. That response, including the background emails, received
no press coverage. In any case, the newspaper and the County commissioners seemed to be trying to make a case that anyone who signed the letter and identified the agency they work for is somehow in violation of
federal or pi ethics and should be disciplined or fired. It appears the reporter is asking for a DOI opinion about whether FWS scientists who signed the letter have violated DOI ethics standards and is
not asking a specific question about ORV management at CAHA.

Such is the nature of our highly polarized stakeholder situation. I've stayed out of it and recommend NPS WASO does to.
Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS

(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c) 252-216-5520

fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or or legally exempt from disclosure.

-David Barna/WASO/NPS wrote: -

To: "Mike Murray" <Mike_Murray@nps.gov>
From: David Barna/WASO/NPS

Date: 03/12/2010 06:56PM

Subject: Fw: Request for assistance from Congressman Walter B. Jones

fue and Congressional Affairs

AR e SR v/,, Room 7257
Washington, D.C.~ 20240

Phone_202-208-5656
Fax: 202-208-

2l €,
Forkore: ey 5Kcndra Barkoffgios.doi .gov]

03/12/2010 05 55

Lee-Ashley

St | have seen anything fron t

reporter. 1

al Message --
Lara
Barkoff "endra; Lee-Ashley, Matt

ann, Don
War 12 17:45:17 2010
SehSect! 'Fie Réquest For asoiotance from Congressman Valter B. Jones

Hi, Kendra and Matt,

Josh with Rep. Walter Jones just called me and forwarded this request for DOI Public Affairs to talk to this reporter with the Outer Banks Sent

The reporter the Congressman that she ha en able to get a response fron 001 on her question and asked him to help her. Her ques below, and concerns the attached letter, spearheaded by Audubon, and signed by
RVS.

Il be
Several CTederal enployess using their agency affiliations. The thpic i
Thanks,

Lara

nal Message -
0. Joshus | ngilto; Joshys. Bowlendnailhouse.gov ]
day, arch 12, 2010 5:32 P

To: Levison, Lara
Subject: Fil® Request for as:

tance from Congressman lalter B. Jones

Qriginal Nessage-----
Joshua
Tuesday “Narch 09, 2010 5:17 PU

Shicers kequest for assistance fron Congressnan Valter B. Jones

Hi Nate. ConEressman Jones has a_reporter fron a paper in his
the Suter. san Tinal - Her enail address 15 editorfobsentinel

trict that has been trying to talk to a live bady in DOl Public Affairs for a couple weeks but has vet to get a call back. The reporter is Sandy Semans, and she urites for
cor
appropri Fson o respond o her inquiry. that would be great. . Tha

and her ‘phone nuber 15 252-450-2234." 1°Ve ‘attached the enail that she subnitted to bOI Public Affairs tio weeks ago. I there’s anyuay you’ could foruard this to- the

Joshua sovten,

ctos
Cungressman Vlter B, Jones (NC-3)
(202) 225-3415

Message -

Shicct P’ *Guations about employee ethical standards

Begin forvarded message:

Fron: Sandy Semans <editorfobsentinel.con>
te: February 23, 2010 42 Pl EST
interior_nensdios. do
Stions about eployee ethical standards

Recently a letter circulated by Audubon was signed by a number
of FUS_ empl| 1 ith their nanes vas thelr agency

e letter fuas sent to a nuber of NS
nfluence the inclusion of what are Some controversi
measures to close popular areas of the Cape Hatteras Na
None of the FUS signers are from this region, Is it ethic:
employees to advocate "Ehe actions ‘OF “onc of its agenciess The letter 15
attac]

attenpt to

Thanks

sandy Semans
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